ITEM# _ 32
DATE: 9-22-15

COUNCIL ACTION FORM

SUBJECT: RIVER VALLEY PARK IRRIGATION PROJECT

BACKGROUND:

T&T Sprinkler Services Inc, was awarded the contract to provide all labor, equipment,
and other components necessary to complete the River Valley Park Complex Irrigation
Project. Council awarded the contract on February 10, 2015 in the amount of $107,125
for the base bid and alternates #1 and #2.

ALTERNATIVES:

1) Accept completion of the River Valley Complex Irrigation Project Improvements in
the amount of $107,125.

2) Do not accept the completion of the River Valley Complex Irrigation Project
Improvements in the amount of $107,125.

MANAGER’S RECOMMENDED ACTION:

T&T Sprinkler Services Inc, has completed the work required as specified in the bid
specifications. The letter of completion from the design firm EC Design, West Des
Moines, lowa is attached.

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City Council adopt
Alternative No. 1, accepting completion of the River Valley Complex Irrigation Project
Improvements in the amount of $107,125.



ERIK CHRISTIANSEN DESIGN GROUP. LTD.

To:

Irrigation Memorandum

Kyle Jacobsen

From: Lisa Rudish

RE:

Date:

Main Office

400 - 5th Street

West Des Moines, IA 50265
Phone: (515) 225-6365
Fax: (515) 225-6366

8/28/15

River Valley Park Irrigation Walk-Thru Site Visits 7/31/15 & 8/27/15

Attendees:

Lisa Rudish - EC Design Group, Ltd.
Kyle Jacobsen & Pat Wynja — Ames Park & Recreation
Mike & Nathan Meston - T & T Sprinkler

Field Observations:

Reviewed overall installation on north and south fields as well as the status of the
irrigation system. The system is complete and operating well. Following are our

observations and comments:

- Irrigation zones and all components are
installed as per specifications and complete.

- T & T is working with Toro to provide compatible
remote/handheld radio solution for the fields as
some parts have been discontinued.

- T & T has provided Kyle and staff with training
of the products and user manuals as required

and per spec.
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- As-built drawings with zone numbers will be provided.

AN ITRRIGATION CONSULTING & WATER MANAGEMENT FIRM

www.,

ecdesigngroup.com




Photos illustrate zones operating with good head-to-head coverage, installation of electric
and manual valves in valve boxes and controller mounts.
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Please notify the office of EC Design Group, Ltd. in writing if you feel the information above is not factual
or misrepresented within 10 days or the said memo shall stand as written.

AN IRRIGATION CONSULTING & WATER MANAGEMENT FIRM

www.,ecdesigngroup.com
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